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Bid Bulletin No. 1 

RFQ 324/20 Supply and Installation of RO system in Baiji General Hospital 

 

  UNDP response to Request for clarifications 

 
Q1)- Please share the Layout Drawing where you want the installation to be done. 

       Attached. 

 

Q2)- Do you want SKID Mounted or a Containerized Solution of this RO plant? 

        Containerized Solution type. 

 

Q3)- Is there an existing RO plant to be removed ? 

        No existed RO plant in the hospital.  

 

Q4)- How far is the Main Water Line and Main Power Line which will be input to this RO plant 

        Water Line for about 30m and main power line 20m.  

 

Q5)- How much space is allocated for this RO plant? 

        The space (3.5 x 20)m  

 

Q6)- Which port will be idle for the import of materials into IRAQ? 

        Bidder to decide how to deliver and install RO system in Baiji General Hospital  

 

Q7)- Any security will be provided by UN team or do we have to consider security costs 

too? 

        UNDP will not provide any security, the supplier should consider security costs. 

 

Bidders to take note of the above clarifications and comply accordingly.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed : _______________________________   Date : 22 September 2020 

                       Ijaz Hussain  

              Head of Procurement 

                      UNDP Iraq 
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